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August 7, 2024

Timothy Hayes, Region Manager
Tesoro Logistics Operations LLC, Long Beach
1300 Pier B Street,

Long Beach, California 90813
twhayes@marathonpetroleum.com

Dear Timothy Hayes,

Thank you for submitting the revised Terminal Plan (Plan) on behalf of Tesoro Logistics
Operations LLC for the Terminal 1, Terminal 2, and Long Beach Terminal to the California
Air Resources Board (CARB) as required by the Control Measure for Ocean-Going Vessels
At Berth ("Regulation”). Updated Plans for Southern California tanker terminals were due to
CARB by February 1, 2024. Tesoro submitted their updated Plan on January 31, 2024.
However, on April 29, 2024, CARB notified Tesoro that their submission was incomplete
because it lacked the feasibility study referenced in the Plan. In response, Tesoro provided
the missing feasibility study and updated Plan to CARB on May 24, 2024. CARB staff have
reviewed your revised Plan submittals and have determined that these Plans fulfill the
requirements of the Regulation as set forth in sections 93130.14(a). CARB considers these
Plans complete, and no changes are necessary at this time.

If any significant changes occur to any elements of your Plan(s), you may resubmit an
updated Plan to CARB (shorepower@arb.ca.gov) at any time. Additional information on
Terminal Plans can be found under section 93130.14 of the At Berth Regulation or on
CARB's website at: https.//wwZ.arb.ca.gov/our-work/programs/ocean-going-vessels-berth-
regulation/terminal-and-port-plan-submissions|\.

Sincerely,

fomn Lo

Bonnie Soriano, Chief, Freight Activity Branch, Transportation and Toxics Division
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Justin Shields, Chief, Freight Hub Enforcement Branch, Enforcement Division

cc:  see next page.
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CcC:

Angela Csondes, Section Manager, Marine Strategies Section
Elizabeth Melgoza, Staff Air Pollution Specialist, Marine Assessment Section
Rachel Martinez Regan, Air Pollution Specialist, Marine Strategies Section

Mario Cordero, CEO, Port of Long Beach
Mario.Cordero@polb.com

Morgan Caswell, Manager of Air Quality Practices, Port of Long Beach
morgan.caswell@polb.com

Brian McElhany, Operations Engineer, Marathon Petroleum
brmcelhaney@marathonpetroleum.com

Lynnea Giordani, Environmental Engineer, Marathon Petroleum
LLGiordani@marathonpetroleum.com

Gregory Smith, Chief Counsel, Marathon Petroleum
Jgsmith@marathonpetroleum.com

Brian McDonald, Regulatory Affairs Manager, Marathon Petroleum
bcmcedonald@marathonpetroleum.com
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